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February 27, 2018

Brent Jacobson

Bertz, Skrenes & Golla, LLP
1257 Main Street, P.O. Box 228
Stevens Point, W1 54481

Re: FOIA 18-0053
Dear Mr. Jacobson:

The Illinois Tollway is in receipt of your FOIA request received on February 20, 2017. In that
request, you asked for the following items:

1. As-built designs and blueprints for the roadway and cash lanes of Plaza 9 at 1-90 Eastbound,
MP 53.8, in the Township of Dundee, Illinois, as they existed on August 12, 2016.

2. As-built designs and blueprints for the tollway plaza building at Plaza 9 at 1-90 Eastbound,
MP 53.8, in the Township of Dundee, Illinois, as they existed on August 12, 2016.

We have completed our review and have identified records responsive to your request. Your request
is hereby granted.

Given the volume of records estimated to be associated with this request and per our conversation on
February 26, the Illinois Tollway has identified this as a voluminous request which provides for the
collection of fees. 5 ILCS 140/2(h).

The charge for these records is $100. 5 ILCS 140/6(a-5) provides, “[i]f a voluminous request is for
electronic records and those records are in a portable document format, the public body may charge

. up to $100 for more than 160 megabytes of data.” The records you requested amount to 313
megabytes of data.

Before we provide the records, we request payment of $100 for the fees associated with the 313
megabytes of data we have identified as responsive to your request. Payments can be made to the
Illinois Tollway, Attn: FOIA Officer, 2700 Ogden Avenue, Downers Grove, IL, 60515. The records
will be processed upon receipt of payment. If preferred, you can provide this payment to us in person
in exchange for picking up the disc containing the records. Payment can be made in the form of
check or money order.

Respectfully,

Gina Sabbia
Freedom of Information Officer
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